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pers, three o'clock P. M. Catechism, on Sundays, at

two o'llock P. M., taught in the English and French
languages, preparatory to communion for children
from ten years and older. Baptism of infants, one
o'clock P. M. The course of preparation requires one
year's attendance at the Sunday School, and time fixed

for confirmation and communion is the first day of

May of each year.

Misglon Dolores.

Location, southwest corner of Sixteenth and Dolores
streets. Rev. Richard P. Brennan, Pastor ; Rev. John
J. Sullivan, assistant Pastor. Pastoral residence,
adjoining the church.
The church was dedicated on the ninth of October,

1776, although projected in 1769, by Father Junipero
Serra, the Father of the California Missions. The
first Friar who had charge was Francisco Palou, who
was assisted in his labors by Benito Cambon. At the
organization of this Mission, and for its protection,

there were fifteen soldiers located at the Presidio,

under the command of S. Flores. A cemetery is at-

tached to the church, in which the first interment
was made in September, 1776. The first Indian con-
vert was baptized on the twenty-seventh day of De-
cember, in the same year. In the introductory por-

tion of the San Francisco Directory for 1862, page 5,

will be found further details connected with the his-

tory of this Mission. Attached to this church is a
large day school.
Masses at half past six, eight, one-quarter to nine,

and half past ten o'clock A.M. on Sundays and Festi-

vals. Vespers at half past seven o'clock P.M.
The congregation no longer worships in the old

church, a new one having been erected, and which
WHS dedicated on the 27th of February, 1884. The
new church is a beautiful Gothic edific, of the thir-

teenth century style, finely frescoed, and finished In
the style of that architecture, at a cost of about
$50,000.

St. Joseph's Churcli.
Location, west side of Tenth street, between Folsom

and Howard. Rev. P. Scanlon. Pastor ; Rev. J. A.
Gallagher, Rev. Mathew Largan and Rev. P. J. O'Con-
nor, Assistants; residence adjoining the church.
This church was opened for divine service on the

eighth day of December, 1861.

Services on Sundays and Festival days. Masses; Sun-
days at six, seven,eight, nine, and half past ten o'clock
A.M.; Catechism at nine o'clock A.M., and Vespers at
seven o'clock P.M. in Winter, and half past seven in
Summer. Masses on weekdays at half past six, seven,
half past seven, and eight o'clock A.M.

St. Rose's CHurch.
Location, Brannan street, near Fourth

Nugent, Pastor; Rev. C. O'Connor
residence, adjoining church.
This church, which was instituted as a chapel, and

served from the various other Rciman Catholic
Churches of the city, has been entirely remodeled and
rebuilt, and a separate parish constitiited for it. It

was formerly dedicated April 20, 1879.

Masse.s are said at eight, nine and half past ten o'clock
A.M. Sunday School at two o'clock P.M., and Ves-
pers at half past seven o'clock P.M.

St. Brid£fet's Church.
Location, southwest corner of Broadway street and

Van Ness avenue. Rev. T. Callaghan, Pastor; Rev.
James O'Connor, Assistant; residence, adjoining the
church.
This church was completed and services first held

In February, 1864.

Masses every Sunday at half past six, eight, and half
past ten o'clock A. M. and vespers at half past seven
o'clock P. M. Catechism for the children at nine
o'clock A.M. Masses on week days at seven o'clock
A.M.

St. Peter's Church.
Location, west side of Columbia street, between

Twenty-fourth and Twenty-fifth. Rev. P. S. Casey,
Pastor; Rev. F. Szule, Assistant; pastoral residence,
east side of Alabama street, between Twenty-fourth
and Twenty-fifth.

I The Academy adjoining the church, under the charge
of the Sisters of Mercy, accommodates the youth of

j
the parish.
Masses on Sundays at seven, half past eight, and

Rev.D. F.
Assistant Pastor

;

half past ten o'clock A.M. Sunday School at twenty
minutes past nine o'clock A. M. for boys in the
church, and one o'clock P. M. for girls in the convent.

St. Paul's Church.
Location, northwest corner of Twenty-ninth and

Church streets. Rev. Lawrence Breslin, Pastor; res-

idence, 1526 Church street.

Masses on Sundays at eight and ten o'clock A. M.
Sunday School at half past ten o'clock A. M.

St. Boniface's Church (German).
Location, south side of Golden Gate Av, between

Jones and Leavenworth. Rev. Sebastian Wolf, Pas-
tor; residence, in rear of the church.
This church was dedicated June, 1870. Masses on

Sundays at eight, and half past ten o'clock A.M. and
Vespers at three o'clock P.M.; weekdays, Mass at
half past seven o'clock A.M.; Catechism, Sundays at a
quarter to eight o'clock A.M., under the charge of the
Sisters of St. Dominic.

Church of the Holy Cross.

Location, Calvary Cemetery. Attended from St.

John the Baptist Church. Masses on Sundays at

eight and half-past nine o'clock A. M. Sunday School
after last Mass.

St. John the Baptist Church.
Location, north side of Eddy street, between Oc-

tavia and Laguna. Rev. A. Cullen, Pastor; Rev.
James Flood, Assistant

;
pastoral residence, 1122 Eddy

street.

Masses Sundays at seven, nine and half past ten
o'clock A. M. Vespers Sundays, at half-past seven
o'clock P. M. Sunday School in the morning alter

nine o'clock Mass.

Yglesia de Nuestra Senora de Guadalupe.
Location, north side of Broadway street, between

Mason and Taylor. Rev. Andres Garriga, Pastor ; Rev.
Antonio Benidet, Assistant

;
pastoral residence, 908

Broadway street.

This church was organized for the benefit of the
Spanish and Portuguese residents. The first services
were held on Christmas Day, 1875.

Services are held in the Spanish language at ten
o'clock A.M., on Sundays and Festival days. Masses at

seven, nice and half-past ten o'clock A. M. Vespers
at half-past seven o'clock P. M. Mass on week davs
at seven o'clock A. M. The Sunday School has an at-

tendance of over two hundred scholars ; meets at

nine o'clock A. M.
San Pletro Church.

Location, northeast corner of Filbert and Dupont
streets. Rev. Carlo Franchi, Pastor.

Chapels.
In addition to services held at the different Roman

Catholic churches throughout the city, religious exer-

cises take place regularly at the following institu-

tions : Presentation Convent Chapel. Powell street;

St. Rose's Convent, corner Steiner and Tyler streets
;

New Presentation Convent, corner of Taylor and Ellis

streets ; St. Mary's Hospital Chapel, corner of First

and Bryant streets; Magdalen Asylum Chapel, Po-

trero avenue, near Twenty-first street; St. Mary's
College Chapel, San Jose Road; St. Vincent's Orphan
Asylum, South San Francisco ; Sacred Heart College,

corner of Larkin and Eddy streets ; St. Brendan
Chapel, corner of Spear and Market streets, and
Italian Hospital, Twenty-eighth street, near Noe.

SWEDENBOEGIAN.
First New Jerusalem Church.

Location north side of O'Farrell street, between
Mason and Taylor. Rev. John Doughty, Pastor ; resi-

dence, 1.508 Leavenworth street.

This society was organized February 15, 1852.

Services are held every Sabbath at eleven o'clock A.

M. Administration of the Sacrament of the Lord's

Supper at the close of the morning service on the

first Sundays In February, May, August and Novem-
ber. Sabbath School at half past twelve o'clock P. M.

Second Xe%v Jerusalem Church.
Rev. J. Worcester, pastor; residence, Oakland.

Meet at Druids' Hall, 413 Sutter street. Services at

usual hours.
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